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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 5:35 PM

To: winnie.ho

Cc: ‘ANG Yvonne'; 'TEO Kitty'; SUR

Subject: . RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8SM0O09IP / SJX9515C / DOA : 17.02.2018
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SJX 9515C is $31K-$34K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933) .

From: Sharon Kho [mailto:sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 2:01 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; ‘chowautol’ <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: '"HO Winnie' <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; 'TEO Kitty'
<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO09IP / $JX9515C / DOA : 17.02.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtowinnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Best Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283

we



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

_ Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Véhicle

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...

Nelicle OwnerPartiuors

Owner ID Type:
Owner|D:

Vehicle Detaiis
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicie Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

MaxIimum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Orlginal Reglstration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

) _!ptgg?ed PARF Rebate Details

Intended COE Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Explry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

: COE Explry Date:

: COECategory:

" COE Perlod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Theinformation contained hereln is correct as at 02 Mar 2018

Company

1304H

SIX9515C

No

02 Mar 2018

MAZDA

MAZDA3 1.6L SDN LUX

Grey

2010

26863841

JM6BL10Z1A0151324

77.0kw {103 bhp)

$21,666.00

27 ul 2010

27 Jul 2010

i

$21,666.00

Yes

26 Jul 2020/

$12999.00

26 Jul 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$36,16200

$8,671.00

$21,670.00

M- g?\\QQQ /—’é@w\“a@

Do \*\7\ 1

Beh: Zwégg“%

02/03/18 10:05 AM
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